



# CONSTITUTION AND RULES FORM

Request for Bylaw, Interpretation or Editorial Change.

WORLD ARCHERY  
FEDERATION  
FÉDÉRATION  
MONDIALE  
DE TIR À L'ARC

Maison du Sport International  
Avenue de Rhodanie 54  
1007 Lausanne, Switzerland  
Phone: +41 (0)21 614 30 50  
Fax: +41 (0)21 614 30 55  
E-mail: info@archery.org  
www.archery.org

Please send to World Archery Office, attention Siret LUIK,  
[sluik@archery.sport](mailto:sluik@archery.sport)  
Acknowledgement with date of receipt will be sent in return.

1. Nature of Request :	Bylaw (*) <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Interpretation (**) <input type="checkbox"/> Editorial Change <input type="checkbox"/>
2. Submitted by:	World Archery Target Committee
3. Capacity:	World Archery President <input type="checkbox"/> Executive Board Member <input type="checkbox"/> Member Association <input type="checkbox"/> Continental Association <input type="checkbox"/> Permanent Committee <input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
4. Date Submitted to WA Office:	21 March 2021
5. Book, Chapter, Article:	MENTION PRECISELY - OR ALL ARTICLE NUMBERS IF IT CONCERNS SEVERAL ARTICLES (IE: Book 1, Chapter 2, Article 2.1)  Book 2, Chapter 5, Articles 5.3.1.1, 5.3.1.2, 5.3.1.3 Book 2, Chapter 6, Articles 6.3.2.3, 6.3.3.2, 6.3.4.4 Book 2, Chapter 8, Articles 8.1.1.6, 8.1.1.9, 8.1.1.10 Book 4, Chapter 6, Articles 22.5.1.1, 23.6.2 There are other bylaws on Book 5 that need to reflect these changes on age categories if this motion is approved.
6. Change Requested or Question:	USE THE CONSTITUTION & RULES BOOK FORMAT FOR CHANGE(S) REQUEST (UNDERLINE NEW WORDING, STRIKEOUT OLD WORDING, ALIGNMENT, ETC)  5.3.1 There shall be World Records 5.3.1.1 for Outdoor Archery for <del>Cadet</del> <b><u>U18</u></b> Women, <del>Cadet</del> <b><u>U18</u></b> Men, <del>Junior</del> <b><u>U21</u></b> Women, <del>Junior</del> <b><u>U21</u></b> Men, Women, Men, <del>Master</del> <b><u>50+</u></b> Women and <del>Master</del> <b><u>50+</u></b> Men in the Recurve, Barebow and Compound Divisions as applicable: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• 50m for <del>Cadet</del> <b><u>U18</u></b> Women and <del>Master</del> <b><u>50+</u></b> Women (122cm face);</li> <li>• 40m for <del>Cadet</del> <b><u>U18</u></b> Women and <del>Master</del> <b><u>50+</u></b> Women;</li> </ul> World Records for the above distances may only be shot as part of the 1440 Round. <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• 60m Round for <del>Cadet</del> <b><u>U18</u></b> and <del>Master</del> <b><u>50+</u></b> (72 arrows);</li> <li>• Double 60m Round for <del>Cadet</del> <b><u>U18</u></b> and <del>Master</del> <b><u>50+</u></b> (144 arrows);</li> <li>• Team 60m Round for <del>Cadet</del> <b><u>U18</u></b> (3 X 72 arrows);</li> </ul> 5.3.1.2 For Indoor Archery for <del>Cadet</del> <b><u>U18</u></b> Women, <del>Cadet</del> <b><u>U18</u></b> Men, <del>Junior</del> <b><u>U21</u></b> Women, <del>Junior</del> <b><u>U21</u></b> Men, Women, Men, <del>Master</del> <b><u>50+</u></b> Women and <del>Master</del> <b><u>50+</u></b> Men in the Recurve, Barebow and Compound Divisions:

\* According to World Archery Constitution and Rules, Book 1 Appendix 1 Article 6.6

\*\* According to World Archery Constitution and Rules, Book 1 Chapter 1 Articles 1.16.7 to 1.16.10 - A 100.00 USD (one hundred US dollars) fee will be invoiced according to World Archery Constitution and Rules, Book 1, Article 1.16.8. Fee will be added to yearly Member Association Fee invoice.



## CONSTITUTION AND RULES FORM

Request for Bylaw, Interpretation or Editorial Change.

WORLD ARCHERY  
FEDERATION  
FÉDÉRATION  
MONDIALE  
DE TIR À L'ARC

Maison du Sport International  
Avenue de Rhodanie 54  
1007 Lausanne, Switzerland  
Phone: +41 (0)21 614 30 50  
Fax: +41 (0)21 614 30 55  
E-mail: info@archery.org  
www.archery.org

Please send to World Archery Office, attention Siret LUIK,  
[sluik@archery.sport](mailto:sluik@archery.sport)  
Acknowledgement with date of receipt will be sent in return.

5.3.1.3 For Flight Shooting for Women, Men, ~~Junior~~ **U21** Women and ~~Junior~~ **U21** Men for the World Archery Events listed in 32.5.4.

6.3.2.3 Silver Star Award: For ~~Cadet~~ **U18** and Master **50+** Recurve and Compound Division

6.3.3.2 There shall be Silver Target Awards for Master **50+** and ~~Cadet~~ **U18** Classes:

6.3.4.4 The Green and Brown Arrowhead may be obtained by the ~~Cadets~~ **U18** on their specific rounds. ~~Juniors~~ **U21** can obtain all Arrowheads since they shoot the same distances as the Men and Women.

8.1.1.6 All shooting pegs shall be marked with the distance when marked distances are to be shot. The shooting pegs shall have different colours, corresponding to each group of categories as follows:

- Blue for the Barebow, ~~Cadet~~ **U18** Recurve and ~~Cadets~~ **U18** Compound;
- Yellow for the ~~Cadet~~ **U18** Barebow.

8.1.1.9 Unit for Unmarked Course Number of targets 12 targets in a unit Min- Max # Diameter of Field Faces in cm Yellow Peg Barebow ~~Cadet~~ **U18** Longbow\* Blue Peg Recurve ~~Cadet~~ **U18** Compound ~~Cadet~~ **U18**

8.1.1.10 Unit for Marked Course Number of targets 12 targets in a unit Min- Max # Diameter of Field Faces in cm Yellow Peg Barebow ~~Cadet~~ **U18** Longbow\* Blue Peg Recurve ~~Cadet~~ **U18** Compound ~~Cadet~~

22.5.1.1 For ~~juniors~~ **U21** and women the bow shall be not less than 150cm in length, for men the bow shall be not less than 160cm in length – this length being measured on a strung bow between the string nocks all along the outside (back) of the limbs.

23.6.2 In the Team event, only a discussion between the three athletes and/or their coach on the field is allowed. No distances may be communicated by any other team official. The team members may join the athlete who is shooting and stand well behind him at the shooting peg and the team can communicate within this group. One coach accompanying the team may also go forward to the shooting peg with the team and coach, but shall stay behind when the team goes to the target to score. Where there is an allocated "Coach Box/Area" then the coach shall remain in this area whilst shooting is taking place. Should it be necessary to have more than one person per team to carry spare bows for the team, this (these)

\* According to World Archery Constitution and Rules, Book 1 Appendix 1 Article 6.6

\*\* According to World Archery Constitution and Rules, Book 1 Chapter 1 Articles 1.16.7 to 1.16.10 – A 100.00 USD (one hundred US dollars) fee will be invoiced according to World Archery Constitution and Rules, Book 1, Article 1.16.8. Fee will be added to yearly Member Association Fee invoice.



# CONSTITUTION AND RULES FORM

Request for Bylaw, Interpretation or Editorial Change.

WORLD ARCHERY  
FEDERATION  
FÉDÉRATION  
MONDIALE  
DE TIR À L'ARC



Maison du Sport International  
Avenue de Rhodanie 54  
1007 Lausanne, Switzerland  
Phone: +41 (0)21 614 30 50  
Fax: +41 (0)21 614 30 55  
E-mail: info@archery.org  
www.archery.org

Please send to World Archery Office, attention Siret LUIK,  
[sluik@archery.sport](mailto:sluik@archery.sport)  
Acknowledgement with date of receipt will be sent in return.

	<i>person(s) should stay outside of the designated shooting area and is (are) not allowed to coach during the shooting. A coach of a womens/mens/juniors <b>U21</b> team cannot go back to coach another team from the same Member Association. There shall not be any communication between the coaches of womens and mens teams of the same Member Association during the finals.</i>
7. Reason(s):	Bylaw needed if Motion 7 is approved during 2021 Congress.

\* According to World Archery Constitution and Rules, Book 1 Appendix 1 Article 6.6

\*\* According to World Archery Constitution and Rules, Book 1 Chapter 1 Articles 1.16.7 to 1.16.10 – A 100.00 USD (one hundred US dollars) fee will be invoiced according to World Archery Constitution and Rules, Book 1, Article 1.16.8. Fee will be added to yearly Member Association Fee invoice.